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COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

106 Industrial Village Road, Bldg. 2, Post Office Drawer 1228 
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228 

David L Thomas, Purchasing Director 

dthomas@bcgov.net  8432552353 

TO: 	Councilman Stu Rodman, Chairman, Public Facilities Committee 

FROM: David Llhomas. CPPO. Purchasing Director 

SUBJ: 	New Contract as a Result of Solicitation 

RFP 042017, Hauling Services for Beaufort County 

DATE: 05/10/2017 

BACKGROUND: 

Beaufort County issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) to solicit proposals from qualified firms to provide services to Beaufort County 
Public Works Department Solid Waste and Recycling section to provide hauling services for County Convenience Centers. Services 
include the removal and transport of full containers to the appropriate landfill for disposal within time limits specified by contract and 
the leasing of containers for each center. A pre-proposal meeting was held March 23, 2017, and proposals were opened on May 20, 
2017. The County received proposals from three firms listed below. 

The staff evaluation committee reviewed the proposals for capability, the firms' experience, performance capability and proposed cost. 
Evaluation committee members consisted of David Wilhelm, Public Works Director; Jim Minor, Solid Waste Manager; John Miller, Public 
Works Operations Manager, Bradley McAbee Solid Waste Operations Superintendent and Cindy Carter, Solid Waste Data 
Analyst/Information Coordinator. The panel ranked the firms according to the RFP selection criteria and determined Republic Services to 
be the top ranked firm. 

VENDOR INFORMATION: 
	

COST: 

Republic Services, Beaufort, SC 
	

$1,195,176 

Waste Pro, Hardeeville, SC 
	

$1,463,961 

Waste Management, Ridgeland, SC 
	

$1,937,168.64 

FUNDING 
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Solid Waste and Recycling Account 10001340-51165. New contract will be effective July 1, 2017 (Fiscal Year 2018). 

Funding approved: Yes 	By: aholland 	 Date: 05/11/2017 

FOR ACTION: Public Facilities Committee on May 15, 2017. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Purchasing Department recommends that the Public Facilities Committee approve and recommend to County Council the contract 

award to Republic Services in the amount of $1,195,176.00. (Estimate based on average number of container pulls which will vary.) 

Recommendation Memo Hauling Attachment 05102017.pdf 

Attachment: 	
308.56 KB 

cc: Gary Kubic, County Administrator 
Approved: Select... Date: 

Check to override approval: R 	Overridden by: lmaietta Override Date: 20170542 

Joshua Gruber, Deputy County Administrator/Special Counsel 
Approved: Yes Date: 05/11/2017 

Check to override approval: LII Overridden by: Override Date: 

Alicia Holland, Assistant County Administrator, Finance 
Approved: Yes Date: 05/11/2017 

Eric Larson Director, Environmental Engineering Division Approved: Yes Date: 05/11/2017 

Check to override approval: LI 	Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: RI 

David Wilhelm Director. Public Works Department Approved: Yes Date: 05/12/2017 

Check to override approval: LI 	Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: RI 

Jim Minor Solid Waste Manager Approved: Yes Date: 05/12/2017 

Check to override approval: LIII 	Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: 21 

After Initial Submission, Use the Save and Close Buttons 
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